
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Hi Mindy, 

Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
12/6/2018 11:19:35 AM 
mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination - Collection for Public Adm in Records 

Just following up on if whether you wanted tomorrow's 11:30 public admin records meeting to be in person or if you 
prefer a conference call. 

Let me know which works best for you! 

Best, 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Catherine Aguilar 
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 3:47 PM 
To: 'Mindala Wilcox' <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Marietta Torriente <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis 
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination - Collection for Public Admin Records 

Hi Mindy, 

11:30 works best for us. 

Did you prefer an in person meeting or conference call? Either is fine with us! 

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

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood,org> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 3:39 PM 

To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine(Wttifilettlconsultingsom> 

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@triflletticonsulting,com>; Marietta Torriente <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis 

<P.?.r.L~! . .®.t.r.i.fi.l.Q.tt.\.(.Q.f.1.?..\.J.!t.!.r.m ... ;q.rr_1> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination - Collection for Public Admin Records 

Hi Catherine, 

I'm available anytime between 11:30-5:30, let me know what works for you guys. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IROflMEtfl BEFORE PRltfllNG THIS EMAlL. 

From: CatherineAguilar[mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsultirn;.corn] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 3:10 PM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@dtvofinglewood.org> 

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <H.?..?.@.t.r.i.f.i.l.QHL~.9.L!.?..\.J.Lti.D.ff,.(Q.f.TJ>; Marietta Torriente <f.!J.9..f.i.S.H.9..@J.r.\f.Ll.?.t.ti.~9..D.?.!:!.l.t.i..OE,Y?..ff!.>; Perla Solis 
<perla(Wtrifiletticonsulting.com> 

Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination - Collection for Public Adm in Records 

Hi Mindy, 

Our team would like to provide you the support you need to prepare for the Clippers public admin records process, and 

thought it would be helpful to meet sometime this Friday (12/8) to go over the coordination of this project. 

When you get a chance, can you please let us know your Friday availability? 

Thank you! 

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


